
Center for Judicial AccountabiliU, lnc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (OA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent Friday, September 21,2018 5:30 PM

To: 'Brodie, Frederick'

Cc 'Barbara.Undenruood@ag.ny.gov'; 'Paladino, Victor'; 'Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov';
'Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov';'Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov';'Jeffrey Dvorin';
'Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov'; 'Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov'; 'marty.mack@ag.ny.gov';
' Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gov';'Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gov';
'manisha.sheth@ag.ny.gov';'Adrienne Kerwin';'Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov'

Subject NOTICE: Your duty to withdraw your respondents' briel as it is "a fraud on the court" --
CJA v. Cuomo, No. 527081/citizen-taxpayer action

Attachments: 9-21 Filing - CJA v. Cuomo.zip

TO: Assistant Solicitor General Frederick Brodie -

Thank you for the "courtesy'' of e-mailing me your respondents' brief. However, your duW was to have informed

Attorney General Undenrood - and the supervisory/managerial attorneys beneath her and over you - of the truth of
what I repeatedly advised: that there was NO legitimate defense to the appeal. This, you have now PROVEN by your
respondents' brief which, from beginning to end, is "a fraud on the court'', readily verifiable as such from comparison
with appellants' brief and the three-volume record on appeal substantiating it: http://www.iudeewatch.orslweb-
paees/sea rchine-nvs/budeet/citizen-taxpaver-action/2ndla ppeal/7-4-18-a ppellants-brief.htm.

By this e-mail, I hereby give NOTICE to you and to all supervisory/managerial attorneys over you, none more important
than Attorney General Underwood herself, that your duty and theirs is to withdraw the respondents' brief. lf this is not
done, I will furnish the Court with a particularized analysis of your respondents' brief, setting forth its muttitudinous
deceits and falsehoods, in support of relief against all of you, pursuant to 22 NYCRR 5130-1.1, Judiciary Law 5487, and

S100.3D(2) of the Chief Administrato/s Rules Governing Judicial Conduct.

Please confirm that supervisory oversight will be undertaken, forthwith.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, unrepresented pla intiff-appel lant
On her own behalf, on behalf of the Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc., and on behalf of the People of the

State of New York and the Public lnterest.

From: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick. Brod ie @as. nv.sov>

Sent: Friday, September 21,2018 t2:22 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@iudeewatch.ors>

SubjecE CJAv. Cuomo, No.52708L

Dear Ms. Sassower,

The attached papers are being served and filed today. Since service is being made by regular mail, I arn sending you

electronic copies today as a courtesy.

Very truly yours,



Frederick A. Brodie
Assista nt Solicitor Genera I

New York State Office of the Attorney General
Appeals & Opinions Bureau
The Capitol
Albany, NY 12224-0341
(s18].776-23L7
Frederick. Brodie@ag. nv.gov

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments, may be confidential, privileged or othenrise legally
protected. lt is intended only for the addressee. lf you received this e-mail in error or from someone who was not
authorized to send it to you, do not disseminatg copy or othenrise use this e-mail or its attachments. Please notiff the
sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete the e-mail from your system.


